MUR750700064

From: Svoboda, Brian (Perkins Coie)

To: Kathryn Ross

Cc: Lazarus, David J. (Perkins Coie)

Subject: RE: MUR 7507 - Ext req & Suppl to Complaint
Date: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 4:03:46 PM

If we could modify the request on behalf of Mr. Pureval, to extend our response to both the original
and supplemental complaint until December 7, 2018 (i.e., 15 days from today, when you emailed the
supplemental complaint, extended by any additional 29 days) we would appreciate that. Please let
me know if that would be agreeable. Many thanks,

=B.

Brian G. Svoboda | Perkins Coie LLP

700 Thirteenth Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-3960
PHONE: 202.434.1654

FAX: 202.654.9150

E-MAIL: BSvoboda@perkinscoie.com

IMPORTANT TAX INFORMATION: This communication is not intended or written by Perkins Coie LLP to be used, and cannot be used
by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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